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Washington, D. C.

Dear Al:

proceed vith the 612 Program is

As it appears that a decision to proceed with rogran
view the points made during Jack

parker's and my visit with you last fall. These points, you will

recall, were five in number:

1. General Electric, in the early 1965 studies, conceived with
the Air Force the extended mission approach which took
advantage of the capabilities of the already developed
Titan IIT Booster and provided the cost effective solution
reflected in today's 612 requirements.

2. We have competed fer'andgﬁﬁnsthe gspacecraft for this mission
twice already. I am-sure you had very compelling reasons
for feeling you had to re-compete it a third time, but we
feel that when this is done it tends to narrow the gap
between the competitors each time as intelligence leaks out
about the features of the winning proposal. Thus the con~
tractor offerings get closer together and harder to choose
between., (See Point 1) For this reason we feel that parti=
cular consideration should, in this program, be given to the
remaining three points.

3., The broven 206 team is still in place and has nothing to doj
the only unemployed U. 5. spacecraft team with experience in
this mission.

4., TIf the spacecraft goes to ILockheed (the most logical of the
other contenders) the Air Force will be back to a single
source situation for this type of spacecraft. 1 am sure you
will agree that the competition over the past seven years
between ourselves and Lockheed for these types of spacecraft
has been of great bemefit to the Air Force., Indeed, we were
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. The. Honorable Alexander H.. Pldx
- tant Secretary of the.
for- Regearch and Devel Opment :
- Room. 4E968
. The Pentago
'Washlngton, D C

‘j Dear'Al:

o Thlb is a follow~up to my recent 1etter"ofjApr1
- and, :lxke it, addresses consldaratlons lnvolvedﬂ
" some of your new programs underwa,
““c,tbat letter: dealt with factors in
, qynchronous (er gl]lptlcdl) bateli sygtem.
Lin turn concerns Ltsexﬁ w1th ‘the 612 Program.

'“Ehxb letter,

Some tlmé has pasqLd axnce Ganura B T submittedqxtsyv,"'
g 612 Program proposal to the Air Force. I want tavreconflrm our .
- key‘camm1Cmen€s to yo,vlnvlzght o Y : B¢

'These developmean 1n¢1ude. I
on Program 2065 the plans Fcr ra
 program on. JJune. 30, 3967
- platform ptcposud Eor¢
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48T NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
WASHINGTON, D.C, '

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR ' . May 19, 1967

ACTION MEMORANDUM NO. 12
SUBJECT: CORONA/HEXAGON Operations

The on=-going CORONA system and the programmed introduction
of the HEXAGON system, coupled with the increasing scope and
sophistication of other NRP systems, necessirates the establlsh«
ment of a centralized control of the definition, specification,
recommended programmlng, and technlcdl direction of the soft-
ware for mission planning and evaluation. To minimize the
redundant efforts and to make maximum use of the limited . talent
available I have established a CORONA/HEXAGON operational -
software coordination group with the Director of Satellite
Operations Center, NRO Staff, to provide the chairman.

This group is dlrected to accompllsﬁ the follow1ng func-
tions: :

a. ‘Define the CORONA/HEXAGON software requlrements
for the pre~mlssion and on-orbit{plannlng, and the mission
evaluation functions. This in ludes the deflnl'xcn of the
mandatory SGC interfaces with other. arganxzations.» It does oy
not include such funﬁtxons as yftware requirements for wvehicle
- command and concrol and Other”softwara such.as the STC*; L

b, Determlne the fund*

| - 'gfnecessa'y;ta 1mp1ement the |
vrequirementﬂ,,' Gt L el

, : Recommenﬁ the org_
”the saftware acqux51txon and

atlonalwrespons Vxlltxes for
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e, Provide the planning and recommend improvements,
modifications, and updating as required,

: The SOC will chair the group composed of your representa-
. tives to accomplish this vital task, The S0C will contact you
for the names of your representatives who must be BYEMAN=-
cleared and knowledgeable of the CORONA/HEXAGON systems and
support interfaces, I desire that the definition of the CORONA/
HEXAGON software requxrements and funding and the recommendation
for procuramenx ha forwarded by 1 September 1967.

Alexander H. Flax ?:

Distribution:

- Dir of Sp Proj (SAFSP)
" Dir of Renon Precj {CIA)
" Dir, NRO Staff -
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